Please upload. Planning application.
Agent communication

Kathryn Welch
Senior Planning Officer, Planning Department

T 01003 737788
E: kathrynowelch@@arun. gov. uk

Arun District Councll, Civie Centre, Maltravers Rd
Litlehampion, West Sussex, BN1T BLF
WWW arun.gov.uk

From: Frances Young I

Sent: 03 April 2025 10:28
To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk>; Zinat Owode <Zinat.Owode@arun.gov.uk>

Ce: Charlotte Cook I

Subject: Toddington Lane Scheme (LU/246/24/PL) -Planning Conditions and Section 106 Agreement

CALITION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or-opening.

Good morning Kathryn and Zinat

We trust that you now have everything that you need from a planning perspective to finalise the
Section 106 Agreement and issue the planning decision notice for Toddington Lane.
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Please let me know asap if there is anything outstanding.
Many thanks
Regards

Frances

Frances Young BSc(Hons) MPhil MA(UD) MRTPI CIHCM AIEMA
Planning Director

SY2 Planning

1339 High Road

London

N20 SHR

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL



